

# Local School Council Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a regularly scheduled  
Local School Council meeting has been set for

**Tuesday, June 14, 2016 6:30 pm-8:00pm**  
**Waters Elementary, 4540 North Campbell**

1. Call Meeting to order 6:32pm by Chair
2. Roll Call: Darian Martyniuk, Ms. Crespo, Josh Kalov, John Neyer, Erica Smith, Ms. Barta, Mr. Rabiola, Jacqueline Gaines, Greg Foster-Rice
3. Approval of Agenda: J. Neyer motions, E. Smith second, all approve
4. Approval of minutes from previous meetings: J. Neyer motion, Mr. Rabiola 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approve
5. Student presentation: that was from last month
6. Correspondence & Announcements: N/A
7. Reports
  - a. Principal Report: Recent highlights–Literacy Night in late May, annual Field Day and 2<sup>nd</sup> annual walk-a-thon (which raised over \$10K, double over previous year, which will go toward PE programming and athletics), Biodiversity Day in the ‘outdoor classroom’ (garden) observing different species, dramatic performance ‘Stone Soup’ by the 4<sup>th</sup> graders and Broadway Tunes by 2<sup>nd</sup> graders, Inside-Out(sider) Sprint Art Show and Night at the Museum social studies projects exhibition last Friday, and then on Saturday the 7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> grade girls soccer team played in city finals and they won, followed by outdoor ceremony to recognize their achievement on Monday morning. First performances of annual variety show, Puttin’ on the Ritz, today and more tomorrow, along with the 2<sup>nd</sup> grade Fairy Tales event with beautiful bulletin boards and door decorations. 8<sup>th</sup> grade grad on Friday and Kinder celebration on the 21<sup>st</sup>. Flag ceremony yesterday with boy and girl scouts after school.
  - b. Sub-Committee updates
    - Communications: Will hold wrap up meeting to discuss how our different platforms worked this year, ideas/suggestions welcome. G. Foster-Rice liked the format of the most recent GN with a short synopsis for each item and option to read more and also really appreciated the letter from Ms. Crespo and affirmative perspective.
    - Budget: J. Kalov is working on establishing templates for committee reports, looking at what other councils use. Feedback welcome. Kinder enrollment is at 1.5 classes. Will

get letter out ASAP to currently enrolled students about returning.

- CIWP: Greg reviews the CIWP process, team members, and the efforts we have made to collect and incorporate both network and community feedback. Network feedback resulted in incorporating more metrics in the 'leads to' outcomes section for each strategy and in individual action steps (e.g. tracking collaboration through a log). Language about differentiation incorporated throughout to acknowledge the needs of ALL learners, based on community feedback. Added an action step to develop a framework for consistency across grade levels and authentic learning in homework assignments. Added action item in Strategy 3 to use literacy night to explain to parents differentiation, rigorous tasks, authentic learning, and balanced assessment etc. Also further clarification of PBIS and ROAR and how those programs are rolled out at Waters. Question about 4<sup>th</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> transition and how to better support families in helping students to become more accountable for their own assignments—encourage more parents to participate in Mr. Raman's executive function workshop early in the year (possibly also bring kids with). G. Foster-Rice motions to approve this draft of the CIWP and transfer responsibility for monitoring to the LSC, E. Smith 2nds, all approve.
  - PPLC : Ms. Zelle reports that students who presented last month on fundraising for local, national, and international causes met their goal to raise \$750.
  - Principal Evaluation: Next year we will have quarterly feedback sessions with Ms. Crespo to streamline the process.
8. Public Comment (**two minutes each, up to 20 minutes**): M. Weinstock thanks to CIWP team and to current and outgoing LSC members, R. Bolliger—plan for LSC to meet when budget is released? We will have organizational meeting in early July and then wait to schedule budget meeting when it is released.
  9. Old Business: Summer camps at Waters–Emerald City, RAS, and sports/math camps organized by Waters teachers. Thanks also to all of the outgoing LSC members who have served.
  10. New Business
    - a. Discussion and approval of letter from LSC to BOE re: budget: Grass roots organization of LSC members from across the city, organized a rally in May and now members have composed a letter to the BoE about the budget crisis with action steps at city and state levels.
  11. Adjournment: J. Neyer motion to adjourn 7:27 pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mr. Rabiola, all approve